From: Kathy Buth

To: ETF SMB Board Feedback

Subject: Weight Management - Fitness Center Coverage (YMCA)
Date: Monday, June 27, 2022 12:27:32 PM

Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

safe.

Good afternoon,

| am wondering if the Group Insurance Board has ever considered coverage (or partial coverage) for
fitness centers such as the YMCA?

Has the Group Insurance Board considered adding some type of coverage for individuals that are
married but have no need for insurance coverage for children? This would allow for three choices:
Single, Married-No Children, and Family.

Thank you for your time,
Kathy
b(athleen Buth -

Municipal Court Clerk
Mid-Moraine Municipal Court

962 W Paradise Dr, West Bend, W| 53095

www.mmmcourt.com
SERVING COMMUNITIES IN WASHINGTON & OZAUKEE COUNTIES






